
March 21, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted by March 17, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all 

customers at a fair and reasonable rate.” 

Finance/Public Relations/Education and Personnel 
Standing Committee Meeting Agenda  

Committee Members: Director McKenzie & Director Dicht 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE  TUESDAY March 21, 2023
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                              Time – 4:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92284 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 
Join Zoom Meeting 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82327644567?pwd=T0xRd2dPckJzd1NYSU80R09YNE5yUT09 

Passcode: 303015 
Or 

Dial: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 823 2764 4567 

Passcode: 303015 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Committee Directors and Staff will discuss the following items, 
and the Committee will consider taking action, if so inclined. 

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.    
When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be 
identified for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of 
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. 

1. Public Workshop No. 1:  Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024

2. Review Report on the Status of Agency Grants Awarded

Note New Meeting Day 

Page 1 of 29

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82327644567?pwd=T0xRd2dPckJzd1NYSU80R09YNE5yUT09


March 21, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted by March 17, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

3. Consent Items – The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes January 17, 2023
b. PARS Investment Statement December 2022 and January 2023

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Items a-b): 

4. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not 
appearing on this agenda. 

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be 
identified for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of 
the public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public comment.  State Law prohibits 
the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. 

5. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
1. Committee Members’ Comments/Reports
2. General Manager’s Report

6. Adjournment
In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been prepared or 
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. 

Copies of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session 
agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency 
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 
4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of 
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the 
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.  

Page 2 of 29



March 21, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted by March 17, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able 
to express yourself adequately.  

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification 
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, 
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours. 

Page 3 of 29

http://www.bdvwa.org/


Page 4 of 29



Item # 1
Public Workshop No. 1 - 

Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24

Page 5 of 29



Page 6 of 29



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Proposed Budget Summary

Fiscal Year 2023/24

Schedule A

 A   B  C 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022/23

Projected 

Year-End 

2022/23

Proposed 

Budget 

2023/24

1 Operating Revenues 2,058,700$       1,957,900$   1,963,900$   

2 Non-Operating Revenues 315,300  335,500  340,100  

3 Total Revenue Available to Fund Operations & Capital 2,374,000  2,293,400  2,304,000  

4 Operations 975,600  747,200  986,300  

5 Administrative - Operating 1,025,000  894,400  1,076,500  

6 Administrative - Non-Operating 21,400  19,500  21,800  

7 Board of Directors 47,500  33,600  47,500  

8 Total Expense 2,069,500  1,694,700  2,132,100  

9 Net Income/(Loss) Before Capital & Trust Contribution 304,500  598,700  171,900  

10 Capital Expenses (816,500)  (89,800)  (388,000)  

11 Pension Trust Contributions (100,000)  (100,000)  (100,000)  

12 Sub-Total: Net Debt Proceeds / Capital (916,500)  (189,800)  (488,000)  

13 Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance (612,000)$   408,900$   (316,100)$    

14 Projected Cash & Investments Beg. Balance - 7/1/22 5,191,400$   

15 Projected Cash & Investments End Balance - 6/30/23 4,875,300$   

Page 7 of 29



Page 8 of 29



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Proposed Budget Detail

Fiscal Year 2023/24

Schedule B

 A  B  C  D  E 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022/23

Projected 

Year-End 

2022/23

Proposed 

Budget 

2023/24

$ Difference 

(C - B)

% 

Difference 

(D / B)

1 Operating Revenues

Residential Consumption Tier 1 588,700$       $      413,200  $      429,700 16,500$        4%

Agriculture Consumption Tier 1           10,500             8,000             8,300 300               4%

Bulk Consumption Tier 1           97,900           73,400           76,300 2,900            4%

Commercial Consumption Tier 1             9,000           12,600           13,100 500               4%

2 Total Metered Water Consumption Tier 1 706,100        507,200        527,400        20,200          4%

Agriculture Consumption Tier 2 23,800                      4,800             5,000 200               4%

Residential Consumption Tier 2         226,800         204,000         212,200 8,200            4%

3 Total Metered Water Consumption Tier 2 250,600        208,800        217,200        8,400            4%

4 Basic Service Charge 1,021,800     1,035,600     1,077,000     41,400          4%

5 Johnson Valley Bulk Water Sales 2,500            2,500                        2,500 -               0%

6 Service Line Installation Fees 1,500            10,300                      4,400 (5,900)           -57%

7 Basic Facilities Charge 14,200          99,100                    42,500 (56,600)         -57%

8 Income Other - Operating 65,000          96,700                    96,700 -               0%

9 Bad Debt Expense (1,500)           (2,300)           (2,300)           -               0%

10 Bad Debt - Uncollectable Liens (1,500)           -               (1,500)           (1,500)           0%

11 Total Operating Revenues 2,058,700     1,957,900     1,963,900     6,000            0%

12 Non-Operating Revenues

13 General Tax Levy - Bighorn Imp. Area "A" 78,300          84,600                    86,300 1,700            2%

14 General Tax Levy - Bighorn-Desert View 77,700          84,700                    86,400 1,700            2%

15 General Tax Levy - Improvement District Goat Mtn. 36,100          40,800                    41,600 800               2%

16 Goat Mtn. Standby/Water Availability Charge 62,000          63,900                    63,900 -               0%

17 Interest Revenue 4,800            21,700                    22,100 400               2%

18 Pacific Western Earning Credits 18,000          17,500                    17,500 -               0%

19 Other Revenue 38,400          22,300                    22,300 -               0%

20 Total Non-Operating Revenues 315,300        335,500        340,100        4,600            1%

21 Total Revenues 2,374,000     2,293,400     2,304,000     10,600          0%

22 Expenses

23 Operations

24 Operations Salaries 366,700        304,800        412,200        107,400        35%

25 Power - Wells & Booster 137,000        118,800        124,700        5,900            5%

26 Water Purchases 62,300          62,300                    96,800 34,500          55%

27 Water System Repairs 78,800          52,700                    78,800 26,100          50%

28 Field Material & Supplies 78,800          60,500                    78,800 18,300          30%

29 Engineering 60,000          5,900                      40,000 34,100          578%

30 Vehicle/Tractor/ Equipment Expense 38,100          27,700                    28,800 1,100            4%

31 Vehicle Expense- Fuel 83,000          49,100                    51,600 2,500            5%

32 Building Repair And Maintenance 15,500          12,200                    15,500 3,300            27%

33 Disinfection Expense 14,600          15,100                    15,700 600               4%

34 Water Testing 10,300          11,600                    12,100 500               4%

35 Uniforms 8,000            4,600                        8,000 3,400            74%

36 Communications Expense 7,500            7,400                        7,700 300               4%

37 Excavation Permit Fees (County of SB) 500               -                              500 500               0%

38 Other Operating Expenses 14,500          14,500                    15,100 600               4%

39 Total Operations 975,600        747,200        986,300        239,100        32%

40 General & Administration

41 Operating Expenses

42 Administrative Salaries 171,500$      124,600$      189,300$      64,700$        52%

43 General Manager Salary 205,000        205,000        223,600        18,600          9%

44 Employee Benefits Insurance 203,400        147,900        195,600        47,700          32%

45 PERS Contribution 99,700          97,400          117,400        20,000          21%

46 Payroll Taxes 18,300          14,300          19,500          5,200            36%

Page 9 of 29



Page 10 of 29



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Proposed Budget Detail

Fiscal Year 2023/24

Schedule B

 A  B  C  D  E 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022/23

Projected 

Year-End 

2022/23

Proposed 

Budget 

2023/24

$ Difference 

(C - B)

% 

Difference 

(D / B)

47 Workers Compensation Insurance 15,300          13,400                    14,100 700               5%

48 Employee Education 10,000          15,400                    16,000 600               4%

49 Contractual Services - Auditor 18,400          18,800                    18,800 -               0%

50 Contractual Services - Legal 40,000          38,400                    40,000 1,600            4%

51 Contractual Services - Other 123,200        110,200                114,600 4,400            4%

52 Property/Liability Insurance 63,000          62,900                    70,000 7,100            11%

53 Legislative Affairs - CWSA 10,000          500                         10,000 9,500            1900%

54 Dues, Subscriptions & Annual Fees 17,300          17,300                    18,000 700               4%

55 Power / Propane - Office & Yards 13,400          10,100                    10,600 500               5%

56 Office Supplies/ Printing 9,000            10,100                    10,500 400               4%

57 Phone, Fax Lines, Internet 5,900            6,500                        6,800 300               5%

58 Mailing Expense 1,600            1,600                        1,700 100               6%

59 Total G&A - Operating Expenses 1,025,000     894,400        1,076,500     182,100        20%

60 Non-Operating Expenses

61 Other Administrative Expenses 7,500            9,000            9,400            400               4%

62 Office Equipment Expense 7,900            7,100            7,400            300               4%

63 Customer Relations 4,500            3,400            3,500            100               3%

64 Election Expense 1,000            -               1,000            1,000            0%

65 Miscellaneous Expense 500               -                              500 500               0%

66 Total G&A Non-Operating Expenses 21,400          19,500          21,800          2,300            12%

67 Total General & Administration 1,046,400     913,900        1,098,300     184,400        20%

68 Board of Directors

69 Director Fees 47,500          33,600          47,500          13,900          41%

70 Total Board of Directors 47,500          33,600          47,500          13,900          41%

71 Total Expenses 2,069,500     1,694,700     2,132,100     1,073,100     63%

72
Net Income/(Loss) Before Capital & Trust 

Contribution 304,500        598,700        171,900        1,073,100     179%

73 Less: Capital Expenses (Reserve Funded) (816,500)       (89,800)         (388,000)       (298,200)       

74 Less: Pension Trust Contributions (100,000)       (100,000)       (100,000)       -               

75 Less: CalPERS Additional Discrentionary Payments -               -               -               -               

76 Net Increase/(Decrease) To Reserves (612,000)$     408,900$      (316,100)$     774,900$      

Page 11 of 29



Page 12 of 29



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Proposed Budget - Capital Plan

Fiscal Year 2023/24

Schedule C

 A   B  C   D  E = C+D 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022/23

Projected 

Year-End 

2022/23

Carryover 

Budget 

2022/23

Budget 

Addition / 

(Deletion)

 Proposed 

Budget 

2023/24 

1 District Projects

2 2 Trucks, New Transmission Ford Dump Truck 119,000$       119,000$       -$              -$              -$              

3 Valve Turner Upgrade (Controller and other tools) 7,500            7,500            -                -                -                

4 Well 4 Rehabilitation 200,000         -                200,000         -                200,000         

5 Goat Mountain Replacement Well/ Well Destruction 600,000         100,000         500,000         -                500,000         

6 Three Exploratory Borings inc. Project Management 300,000         1,900            298,100         (298,100)       -                

7 Administration Building Roof Replacement 20,000           -                20,000           20,000           40,000           

8 Parking Lot 5,000            6,400            -                -                -                

9 A-Booster Replacement 65,000           -                65,000           -                65,000           

10 Meter Replacements 313,000         4,300            308,700         79,300           388,000         

11 2nd Intertie with High Desert WD 750,000         100,000         650,000         -                650,000         

12 Truck - 1500 Chevy -                -                -                53,000           53,000           

13 Design 3 Projects - Consolidation/Pumpstation/Blending -                -                -                250,000         250,000         

14 Acquisition of Easements -                -                -                50,000           50,000           

15 Total District Projects 2,379,500      339,100         2,041,800      154,200         2,196,000      

16 Grant Funding

17 Prop 1 Round 1: Goat Mountain Replacement Well (500,000)       -                (500,000)       -                (500,000)       

18 Drought Grant: Meter Replacements (313,000)       (15,000)         (298,000)       -                (298,000)       

19 Grant Funding: A-Booster Replacement -                -                -                -                (60,000)         

20 Grant Funding: Design/Easements -                -                -                -                (300,000)       

21 Prop 1 Round 2: 2nd Intertie with High Desert WD (750,000)       (100,000)       (650,000)       -                (650,000)       

22 Total Grant Funding (1,563,000)    (115,000)       (1,448,000)    -                (1,808,000)    

23 Total Capital Expenses - Funded by Reserves 816,500$       224,100$       593,800$       154,200$       388,000$       

Page 13 of 29



Page 14 of 29



Item # 2 
Report  on the Status of Awarded Grants - 

March 

Page 15 of 29



Page 16 of 29



ST
A

TU
S 

O
F 

A
G

EN
C

Y
 G

R
A

N
TS

3
/1

3
/2

0
2

3

B
ri

ef
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
t 

(A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

./
P

ro
je

ct
 N

o
.)

A
m

o
u

n
t 

A
w

ar
d

ed
 (

D
at

e)
D

at
e 

A
w

ar
d

ed
St

at
u

s

A
p

p
ro

x.
 %

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 W

at
er

 B
o

n
d

 2
0

1
4

 -
 S

ta
te

 W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 

B
o

ar
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
ra

n
t 

(M
W

A
 IR

W
M

P
)

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
9

/7
/2

0
1

7

P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
ra

n
t:

  S
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

.  
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 

aw
ar

d
ed

 a
n

d
 a

w
ai

ti
n

g 
ex

ec
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(s
ee

 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

. D
2

1
0

2
0

6
5

 b
el

o
w

).
  F

in
al

iz
in

g 
gr

an
t 

cl
o

se
o

u
t 

an
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g.

9
8

%

2
0

1
6

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 R
eg

io
n

al
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 

D
is

ad
va

n
ta

ge
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 (
D

W
R

) 
C

A
 W

at
er

 C
o

d
e 

Se
c.

 7
9

7
4

0
 e

t.
 s

eq
. a

n
d

 C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 

R
iv

er
 B

as
in

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

A
re

a 
- 

U
ra

n
iu

m
 T

re
at

m
e

n
t 

A
lt

e
rn

at
iv

e
s 

(M
W

A
 

Sm
al

l W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)

$
5

0
,0

0
0

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

9

P
ro

je
ct

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 C

o
m

p
le

te
: 

 U
ra

n
iu

m
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 a
n

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
u

ra
n

iu
m

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
s 

th
o

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

th
e 

w
at

er
 c

o
lu

m
n

 in
 A

ge
n

cy
 w

el
ls

 3
 a

n
d

 4
.  

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

h
el

p
fu

l i
n

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 U
ra

n
iu

m
 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

w
at

er
 a

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
d

ep
th

s.
1

0
0

%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 R

o
u

n
d

 1
 IR

W
M

 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
(P

ro
p

. 1
 2

0
1

4
) 

G
o

at
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

W
e

ll
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

2
/8

/2
0

2
1

N
e

w
 W

e
ll:

  B
o

ar
d

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
N

o
. P

W
C

2
2

-0
0

1
 t

o
 A

b
u

n
d

an
t 

W
at

er
 W

el
ls

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

x.
 $

7
0

8
,0

0
0

.  
N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
A

w
ar

d
 is

su
ed

. 

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

su
b

m
it

ta
ls

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 e

xe
cu

ti
n

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
an

d
 

is
su

in
g 

N
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 P
ro

ce
ed

.  
Se

ek
in

g 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 

fo
r 

co
st

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.  

Su
b

m
it

te
d

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 

re
q

u
es

ti
n

g 
sc

o
p

e 
ch

an
ge

 t
o

 r
ed

u
ce

 c
o

st
s 

an
d

 t
im

e 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
.  

2
0

%

2
0

1
6

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 R
eg

io
n

al
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 

D
is

ad
va

n
ta

ge
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 (
D

W
R

) 
C

A
 W

at
er

 C
o

d
e 

Se
c.

 7
9

7
4

0
 e

t.
 s

eq
. a

n
d

 C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 

R
iv

er
 B

as
in

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

A
re

a 
- 

"D
ro

u
gh

t 
R

o
u

n
d

 2
0

2
2

" 
W

at
e

r 
M

e
te

r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 

$
2

9
8

,0
3

6

4
/1

2
/2

0
2

2
 -

 b
u

t 

B
D

V
W

A
 n

o
t 

n
o

ti
fi

ed
 u

n
ti

l 

1
0

/5
/2

0
2

2

P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

P
h

as
e

: 
 A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 

to
 G

ra
n

to
r 

re
q

u
es

ti
n

g 
ti

m
e 

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

ec
is

io
n

 t
o

 u
se

 in
-h

o
u

se
 

la
b

o
r 

an
d

 d
ir

ec
t 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g.

  B
O

D
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 f
ili

n
g 

o
f 

C
EQ

A
 C

at
eg

o
ri

ca
l E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

 

2
/2

0
2

3
.

5
%

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 R

o
u

n
d

 2
 IR

W
M

 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
(P

ro
p

. 1
 2

0
1

4
) 

(M
W

A
) 

- 
W

in
te

rs
 In

te
rt

ie
 w

it
h

 

H
D

W
D

$
6

7
5

,0
0

0

N
o

ti
fi

ed
 o

f 

A
w

ar
d

/A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

A
p

p
ro

va
ls

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

Fi
n

al
 N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
A

w
ar

d
.  

D
ev

el
o

p
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

la
n

 

o
f 

ex
ec

u
ti

o
n

.
0

%

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 C
o

n
tr

o
l B

o
ar

d
 D

ri
n

ki
n

g 
W

at
er

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

G
ra

n
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

. D
2

1
0

2
0

6
5

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

. 3
6

1
0

0
0

9
-0

0
2

C
 P

o
ta

b
le

 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 o
f 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s

$
1

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
P

en
d

in
g

P
ro

je
ct

 D
e

si
gn

 P
h

as
e

: 
  B

o
ar

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 e

xe
cu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t 

2
/2

0
2

3
. D

ev
el

o
p

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 o

f 
ex

ec
u

ti
o

n
.  

St
af

f 

so
lic

it
in

g 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
re

m
ai

n
in

g 
ea

se
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 

p
ip

el
in

es
.  

 S
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 

D
es

ig
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
0

%

Status of Awarded 
Grants 
Abbreviated Summary

Page 17 of 29



Page 18 of 29



ST
A

TU
S 

O
F 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
G

R
A

N
TS

3
/1

3
/2

0
2

3

Fu
n

d
s 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n

G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e 
o

r 

p
ro

gr
am

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

./
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.
G

ra
n

t 
A

w
ar

d
ed

/E
xe

cu
te

d
A

w
ar

d
 A

m
o

u
n

t
Fu

n
d

in
g 

P
u

rp
o

se
St

at
u

s
N

ex
t 

St
ep

s
G

ra
n

t 
Ex

p
ir

at
io

n
Sp

en
t

%
 B

u
d

ge
t 

Sp
en

t

M
at

ch
 R

eq
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 (

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

G
ra

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e 
m

at
ch

in
g 

fu
n

d
s?

  )

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 W

at
er

 B
o

n
d

 2
01

4

SW
R

C
B

-P
ro

p
. 1

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

(t
h

ru
 

M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)

D
17

-0
2

02
2/

 3
6

10
09

-

00
2P

9/
7/

20
17

50
0

,0
00

$ 
 

   

P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
ra

n
t 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

R
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
D

es
ig

n
, 

C
EQ

A
, c

o
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 f

o
r 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 c

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n
 o

f 
B

D
V

 a
n

d
 G

o
at

 M
tn

. a
n

d
 c

o
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
/a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 

fo
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 g
ra

n
t 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 1

2/
20

21
.  

12
/2

02
2 

- 
in

it
ia

l 

co
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
"l

e
ga

l o
p

in
io

n
 le

tt
er

" 
an

d
 B

O
D

 a
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

$1
1

,0
00

,0
00

.

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

aw
ar

d
 o

f 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 p
ro

ce
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

lo
se

s 
th

e 

gr
an

t.

Ex
te

n
d

ed
 t

h
ru

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

98
%

N
o

20
1

6 
P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 1

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 R

eg
io

n
al

 

W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

is
ad

va
n

ta
ge

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
vo

lv
em

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

t 
C

A
 W

at
er

 

C
o

d
e 

Se
c.

 7
97

4
0 

et
. s

eq
.

D
W

R
 D

A
C

I -
 U

ra
n

iu
m

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

es
 (

th
ru

 M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)

46
00

01
22

45
1/

23
/2

0
19

50
,0

0
0

$ 
 

   

U
ra

n
iu

m
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 a
n

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 

u
ra

n
iu

m
 c

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

s 
th

o
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
w

at
er

 c
o

lu
m

n
 in

 A
ge

n
cy

 w
el

ls
 3

 

an
d

 4
.  

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

h
el

p
fu

l i
n

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 U
ra

n
iu

m
 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

w
at

er
 a

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
d

ep
th

s.

Th
e 

st
u

d
y 

co
n

cl
u

d
ed

 t
h

at
 U

ra
n

iu
m

 le
ve

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ee

p
es

t,
 

yo
u

n
ge

st
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 w
el

l r
em

ai
n

 e
le

va
te

d
 a

t 
19

 p
C

i /
L 

(2
0 

p
C

i/
L 

b
ei

n
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

M
C

L)
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

10
0%

N
o

, b
u

t 
o

u
t 

o
f 

p
o

ck
et

 c
o

st
s 

$1
2

,5
00

 p
lu

s 

p
er

so
n

n
el

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 

R
o

u
n

d
 1

 IR
W

M
 Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 

(P
ro

p
. 1

 2
01

4
) 

G
M

 R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

W
el

l (
th

ru
 M

W
A

 

SW
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)

46
00

01
38

07
2/

8/
20

21
50

0
,0

00
$ 

 
   

R
ep

la
ce

d
 G

M
 W

el
l N

o
. 2

 w
h

ic
h

 "
fa

ile
d

" 
in

 X
X

.  
W

el
l i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 r
ev

ea
le

d
 

ca
si

n
g 

w
as

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
ed

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

 s
h

al
lo

w
 t

o
 r

ep
ai

r.

B
O

D
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 A

b
u

n
d

an
t 

W
at

er
 W

el
ls

 2
/2

02
3.

  N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

A
w

ar
d

 

to
 C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r.

  

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

su
b

m
it

ta
ls

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 s

ig
n

in
g 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
an

d
 

is
su

in
g 

N
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 P
ro

ce
e

d
. W

el
l d

ri
lli

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 b
id

s 
w

er
e 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o

 b
e 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 2

01
9

 e
st

im
at

es
 a

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

.  
St

af
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 in

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 c

al
l w

it
h

 D
W

R
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 b
u

d
ge

t 
an

d
 

ti
m

e
lin

e.
  C

o
n

ce
p

tu
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

th
e 

w
el

l d
es

tr
u

ct
io

n
 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
ti

m
e

 e
xt

en
si

o
n

 b
u

t 
n

o
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 b
u

d
ge

t 
vi

a 
th

is
 g

ra
n

t.
  

D
W

R
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
d

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 s

ee
k 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
.  

St
af

f 
is

 e
va

lu
at

in
g 

th
e 

2
02

3 
D

ro
u

gh
t 

G
ra

n
t 

o
ff

er
in

g.
6/

30
/2

0
23

10
,5

7
1

$ 
 

   
2.

11
%

N
o

, b
u

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 m

u
st

 c
o

ve
r 

al
l c

o
st

s 
ab

o
ve

 

gr
an

t 
am

o
u

n
t.

20
1

6 
P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 1

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 R

eg
io

n
al

 

W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

is
ad

va
n

ta
ge

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
vo

lv
em

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

t 
C

A
 W

at
er

 

C
o

d
e 

Se
c.

 7
97

4
0 

et
. s

eq
.

D
W

R
 D

A
C

I -
 D

ro
u

gh
t 

R
o

u
n

d
  (

th
ru

 

M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
) 

- 

"W
at

er
 M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 -
 D

ro
u

gh
t 

G
ra

n
t"

 &
 M

O
U

 

IR
W

M
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 R

iv
er

 B
as

in
 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
A

re
a

46
00

01
22

45

4/
12

/2
0

22
 -

 b
u

t 
B

D
V

W
A

 

n
o

t 
n

o
ti

fi
ed

 u
n

ti
l 

10
/5

/2
0

22
29

8
,0

36
$ 

 
   

M
et

er
 r

ep
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 m

o
re

 a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

 m
ea

su
re

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

th
u

s 
en

co
u

ra
ge

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 b
y 

cu
st

o
m

er
.  

R
ed

u
ce

d
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 e
q

u
at

es
 

to
 lo

w
er

 p
o

w
er

 c
o

st
s 

as
 w

el
l.

A
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e 
gr

an
t 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 

re
p

la
ce

 it
s 

o
ld

es
t 

w
at

er
 m

et
er

s 
(c

ir
ca

 2
00

8)
 a

n
d

 e
st

im
at

ed
 t

h
er

e 
w

er
e 

1,
07

5
.  

O
u

r 
co

st
 e

st
im

at
e 

w
as

 a
p

p
ro

xm
at

el
y 

$3
00

,0
00

.  
Si

n
ce

 t
h

e 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
 o

f 
aw

ar
d

, t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
st

s 
h

av
e 

es
ca

la
te

d
 t

o
 

$1
M

 m
o

st
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 p
re

va
ili

n
g 

w
ag

e 
la

b
o

r.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 e
n

gi
n

ee
r,

 P
ro

vo
st

 

&
 P

ri
tc

h
ar

d
 a

re
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
th

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 C
EQ

A
.  

C
EQ

A
 C

at
eg

o
ri

ca
l E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

B
O

D
 2

/2
02

3
 a

n
d

 f
ile

d
 

M
ar

ch
 7

, 2
02

3
.  

St
af

f 
h

as
 a

ss
es

se
d

 t
h

e 
va

ri
o

u
s 

w
ay

s 
to

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
t 

a 
lo

w
er

 c
o

st
 a

n
d

 s
ti

ll 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e.

  S
ta

ff
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
 a

 

p
ro

gr
am

 c
h

an
ge

 t
o

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a 

ti
m

e
 e

xt
en

si
o

n
 (

20
25

) 
an

d
 

re
im

b
u

rs
em

e
n

t 
fo

r 
in

-h
o

u
se

 la
b

o
r.

  S
ta

ff
 h

as
 f

ill
ed

 o
n

e 
W

at
er

 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 O
p

er
at

o
r 

va
ca

n
cy

.  
A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
re

sp
o

n
se

 f
ro

m
 g

ra
n

to
r 

o
n

 

re
q

u
es

ts
 b

ef
o

re
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

d
ir

ec
t 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t.

5/
31

/2
0

23
4,

31
7

$ 
 

   
1.

45
%

A
t 

le
as

t 
$5

,0
00

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

o
ve

ra
ge

.  
A

ge
n

cy
 

in
te

n
d

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 m
et

er
 b

o
x 

re
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

p
o

rt
io

n
.

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 

R
o

u
n

d
 2

 IR
W

M
 Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 

(P
ro

p
. 1

 2
01

4
) 

M
W

A
 R

o
u

n
d

 2
 IR

W
M

P
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
io

n
 G

ra
n

ts
V

er
b

al
 a

w
ar

d
 in

 2
02

2
$6

7
5,

00
0

P
ro

vi
d

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

2
n

d
 E

m
er

ge
n

cy
 In

te
rt

ie
 a

n
d

 W
at

er
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 

P
ip

el
in

e 
b

et
w

ee
n

 B
D

V
 a

n
d

 H
D

W
D

 a
t 

W
in

te
rs

 R
d

. a
n

d
 R

ai
n

b
o

w
.  

P
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
B

D
V

W
A

's
 F

in
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
ra

n
t 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
R

ep
o

rt
 (

P
ER

).
  F

u
n

d
in

g 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 M

W
A

 t
o

 S
W

S 
su

ch
 a

s 
B

D
V

W
A

.

1/
12

/2
0

23
 M

W
A

 p
as

se
d

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
 e

xe
cu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
gr

an
t.

  

Th
er

ea
ft

er
, B

D
V

W
A

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
e

d
.

R
FP

 f
o

r 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 f
in

al
iz

e 
d

es
ig

n
, a

cq
u

ir
e 

ea
se

m
e

n
ts

 

an
d

 m
o

ve
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

h
as

e.
U

n
kn

o
w

n
N

o

SW
R

C
B

, S
ec

. 7
97

2
4 

W
at

er
 C

o
d

e 
&

 S
W

R
C

B
 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 2

02
2-

00
4

1.
 S

B
 1

29
 r

ef
. 

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

ct
 2

02
1,

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 1
SW

R
C

B
 P

ro
p

. 1

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

. 

D
21

02
06

5/
 P

ro
j. 

N
o

. 

36
10

00
9-

00
2C

 

P
o

ta
b

le
 W

at
er

 

Sy
st

em
 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 o
f 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

Ex
ec

u
te

d
 b

y 

B
D

V
W

A
 o

n
 2

/1
5/

20
2

3
11

,0
0

0,
00

0
$ 

 
  

Th
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
R

ep
o

rt
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 a
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
a 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h

er
ei

n
.  

P
ri

m
ar

ily
 t

h
e 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 in

te
rt

ie
 o

f 
th

e 
B

D
V

 

an
d

 G
M

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
X

X
 m

ile
 p

ip
el

in
e 

to
 b

ri
n

g 
fr

es
h

 w
at

er
 f

ro
m

 

th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
o

f 
P

ip
e'

s 
W

as
h

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

es
t 

si
d

e 
to

 b
le

n
d

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h

 u
ra

n
iu

m
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
o

th
er

 r
ef

u
b

is
h

m
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

a 
b

o
o

st
er

 

p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
an

k 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
.

B
O

D
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t'
s 

ex
e

cu
ti

o
n

 2
/2

02
3.

  S
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 le
ga

l c
o

u
n

se
l 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 S
R

W
C

B
 o

n
 L

eg
al

 O
p

in
io

n
 L

et
te

r 
la

n
gu

ag
e 

d
ra

ft
s.

  S
ta

ff
 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
re

m
ai

n
in

g 
en

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

w
o

rk
.  

R
FP

 f
o

r 
ac

q
u

is
it

io
n

 o
f 

ea
se

m
e

n
ts

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

B
O

D
 2

/2
0

23
.

Su
b

m
it

 L
eg

al
 O

p
in

io
n

 L
et

te
r 

to
 f

in
al

iz
e 

th
e 

ex
e

cu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t;

 

aw
ai

t 
ex

e
cu

ti
o

n
 b

y 
SW

R
C

B
.  

So
lic

it
 R

FQ
/R

FP
 f

o
r 

ac
q

u
is

ti
o

n
 o

f 

ea
se

m
e

n
ts

.d
ev

el
o

p
 R

FP
 f

o
r 

fi
n

al
 e

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
d

es
ig

n
.  

In
it

ia
te

 P
h

as
e 

I 

w
o

rk
.

3/
31

/2
0

26
-

$ 
 

  
0%

 T
B

D
 -

 M
ay

 h
av

e 
to

 p
u

rs
u

e 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

.  
A

ge
n

cy
 h

as
 "

ve
rb

al
" 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
fr

o
m

 U
SD

A
 f

o
r 

lo
an

 t
o

 b
ri

d
ge

 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

, i
f 

n
ee

d
ed

.

Page 19 of 29



Page 20 of 29



Consent Items  

Page 21 of 29



Page 22 of 29



January 17, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Approved March 21, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 
 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all 

customers at a fair and reasonable rate.” 
Finance/Public Relations/Education and Personnel  

Standing Committee Meeting Minutes 
Committee Members: Director McKenzie & Director Dicht 

 
BOARD MEETING OFFICE                                                                 TUESDAY January 17, 2023                        
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                                    Time – 4:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92284 
 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 
Join Zoom Meeting 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81273849220?pwd=RGl5SFNaRW9SazJEYzhsUnM3aXkzQT09  

Passcode: 910054 
Or 

Dial: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 812 7384 9220 

Passcode: 910054 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair McKenzie called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by Chair McKenzie. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Directors Present:  Chair McKenzie 
   Director Dicht 
 
Staff Present:  Marina West 
    
   
Public Present:  0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via teleconference.  
0 members of the Board was present in the meeting room as an observer. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director McKenzie moved to approve the Agenda as presented.  Seconded by Director Dicht. 
 
  

 

 

Note New Meeting Day 

Page 23 of 29

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81273849220?pwd=RGl5SFNaRW9SazJEYzhsUnM3aXkzQT09


January 17, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Approved March 21, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

Discussion and Action Items  
 
1. Review Proposal from Fedak & Brown, LLP for Audit Services for Fiscal Years Ending 2023 

through 2027 
GM West gave the staff report as outlined in the Agenda Packet as well as a PowerPoint 
presentation on the quote received compared to the proposals received in 2018.   
 
GM West answered questions of the Committee members.  The Committee concurred with 
taking this proposal to the full Board for further consideration and possible execution.  
 

2. Review Social Security Index Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) for 2023 and Discuss Fiscal 
Year 2023/24 Cost-of-Living Adjustment to the Range and Step Scale for Staff and General 
Manager 
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda Packet as well as a PowerPoint 
presentation on the impact of the Social Security Index 2023 Cost-of-Living (COLA) 
adjustment of 8.7% on the expenses.  She clarified that the values presented are for 
FY2023/24 but use actual FY2021/22 audited expenses so there is some lag time.  GM West 
also noted that salary issues are “sticky” right now because it’s hard to know where the 
market is going and it’s hard to know what our Disadvantaged/Fixed Income customer’s 
tolerance for affordability is.  However, there could be a new demographic that has moved 
into the area in the past couple of years.  Lastly, she discussed the difficulties finding 
experienced staff.  For instance, staff is seeking to fill the vacant operator position with 
someone that has experience actually operating a backhoe rather than picking up another 
“entry level” applicant.    
 
Committee members discussed various aspects of the labor market, clarified merit increases 
and private sector trends as well as their own personal experiences.  There was a brief 
discussion regarding other possible options to offering compensation but without boosting 
the Range and Step Scale so fast such as an “inflation” bonus to help bridge the issue. 
 
GM West asked for feedback from the Committee on how to proceed.  It was agreed that the 
process can move forward.  Staff should prepare the draft budget with the 8.7% COLA and 
bring that to the next Finance Committee meeting in March.   
 

3. Review Draft Resolution No. 23R-XX Service Line Installation Fee  
GM West gave the staff report noting that due to price escalation staff is just trying to stay 
ahead of the costs since the process takes approximate 90-days to complete and set the new 
rate. 
 
Committee concurred with the resolution and that it be moved to the full Board for further 
consideration and possible adoption. 
 

Page 24 of 29



January 17, 2023 FPREP Committee Meeting Agenda 
Approved March 21, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 

4. Review Draft Newsletter for January and February Utility Bill Insert 
GM West asked for feedback on the next scheduled newsletter to be inserted into the utility 
bills. 
 
Committee provided feedback on the draft and then concurred with its upcoming 
publication. 

 
5. Consent Items –  

a. FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes September 21, 2022  
b. FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes November 16, 2022 
c. PARS Investment Statement October 2022 and November 2022 
d. Grant Award Status Report – December 2022 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Items a-d):  
 
Committee approved the Consent Items a-d.  
 
6. Public Comment Period 

None 
 
7. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 

1. Committee Members’ Comments/Reports – none. 
 

2. General Manager’s Report – GM West informed the Committee that direct 
deposit of payroll is effective with this Thursday, January 19, 2023 payroll. 

 
8. Adjournment 

Chair McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 5:12 pm. 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
JoMarie McKenzie, Committee Chair 

 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 25 of 29



Page 26 of 29



Page 27 of 29



Page 28 of 29



Page 29 of 29


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP9515.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



